
Response to Pre-Bid Queries for RFP 

RFP Ref. No. CPCM-03/2024-25 Date: 06th Dec 2024 GEM Bid No. GEM/2024/B/5669182 

RFP Name RFP for Refurbishment of Multi-Purpose Room at StockHolding Mahape location 

Sr. 
No. 

Page 
No. 

RFP Clause Clause Description Query StockHolding Remarks 

1 11 

Scope of work 
E. Stitching Works 
Bill of quantity with 
specifications 

1. Supply & Fix chair covers 
with approved Design Fabric 
& Shade 
3. Supply & Fix covers for 
existing Tables with approved 
design fabric & shade 

To clarify the base rate of the fabric that 
is to be used 

Fabric Specification: Satin finish fabric 
The Base rate of fabric is Rs. 300 / - 
per meter. 

2 18 
Annexure-3 
Commercial Price Bid 
Format  

B-Carpet Tile Installation 
Work 

Carpet Tile Installation Work, What's the 
Basic Rate of carpet? 

The Base rate of the carpet tile for 
Carpet Tile Installation Work is Rs. 
130/- to Rs. 135/- per sq.ft. 

3 General 
What will be the Working timing? Will 
we get to work both day and night? 

The Vendor can work day-night 
regardless of the office timings after 
obtaining approval from internal 
security. 

4 General 
Do we need to take permission from the 
B.M.C Department? 

No, permission is not needed since it 
is repair work. 

5 General Is there any Mathadi problem? No. 

6 General 
Do we have to take permission from 
Internal security? 

Yes. 

 


